
 

 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

MEETING: MARCH 09, 2026 

 
DATE: 3/2/2026  

TO: MANDY GRANT 
 
FROM: TANIA FRENCH  
 
SUBJECT: COUNCIL AGENDA - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF 

COLORADO STREET (MAIN STREET TO LIVE OAK STREET) – 
JUNETEENTH AFTER-HOURS EVENT (JUNE 19) 

________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background 
As part of the Juneteenth celebration weekend scheduled for June 19–21, an after-

hours community event is being planned for Friday, June 19, hosted by Kenny Banks. 
This event will serve as a secondary private event that is open to the community. 
  
Request 
Approval is requested for the temporary closure of Colorado Street between Main 

Street and Live Oak Street from: 
• 8:00 p.m. to 2:00 a.m. 
• Friday, June 19 

 
The street closure will help ensure public safety by restricting through-traffic in the 
immediate event area. 
 

Security & Safety 
• Security for the event will be provided by Kenny Banks. 
• Kenny Banks will coordinate with city events coordinator and law enforcement as 

necessary. 
• Emergency vehicle access will be maintained at all times. 
 
 
 


